
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Fleischhauer, Michelle [Michelle.Fleischhauer@Andanet.com] 
12/20/2013 11:10:42 PM 
Gatto, James [Jim.Gatto@andanet.com]; Hoover, Darlene [darlene.hoover@andanet.com] 

CC: 
Subject: 

Brown, Robert (Andanet) [robert.brown@andanet.com]; Campbell, Tasha [Tasha.Campbell@Andanet.com] 
RE: 144099: Lucky Pharmacy# 776 

That's fine, delete them 

Mkhe!le Flelschhm.ier 
National Account Manager, Sr, 

954-2.17-4278 
Cell 954-444-0541 
Fax 1 .. 377.399 .. 5351 

michelle. fleisch ha uer@)a nda net.corn 

From: James C Gatto 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 2:48 PM 
To: Michelle K Fleischhauer; Darlene L Hoover 
Cc: Robert Brown; Tasha Campbell 
Subject: RE: 144099: Lucky Pharmacy# 776 

We will need the requested data from both 144099 and 8692.0 by 4:30pm today or these 2. orders will be deleted. 

Thank you, 

James C Gatto 
Manager, Regulatory Compliance 

1-800-331-2.632 Ext 54240 
Desk 716 775-4240 
Cell 716 583-2481 
Fax 855 810-6986 
jim.gatto@andanet.com 

A DIVISION OF ANDA, INC 

From: Michelle K Fleischhauer 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 5:02 PM 
To: Darlene L Hoover; James C Gatto 
Cc: Robert Brown; Tasha Campbell 
Subject: RE: 144099: Lucky Pharmacy# 776 

I am getting it. It was missed off the data they provided. I do need the answer to the question for the reason of the 

larger order, if you can ask the store 

Thanks 

Michei!e f!eischhawer 
National Account Manager, Sr. 

954-217-4278 
Cell 954 .. 444.0541 
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Fax 1-877--399-6851 
rnichelle. fleisch ha uer@la nda net com 

From: Darlene L Hoover 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 3:20 PM 
To: James C Gatto; Michelle K Fleischhauer 
Cc: Robert Brown; Tasha Campbell 
Subject: RE: 144099: Lucky Pharmacy# 776 

Michelle., 

Do you have any data for this store? 

From: James C Gatto 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: Darlene L Hoover 
Cc: Robert Brown; Tasha Campbell 
Subject: FW: 144099: Lucky Pharmacy# 776 

Thank you, 

James C Gatto 
Manager, Regulatory Compliance 

1-800-331-2632 Ext 54240 
Desk 716 775-4240 
Cell 716 583-2481 
Fax 855 810-6986 

jim.gatto@andanet.com 

A DIVISION OF ANDA, INC 

From: Tasha Campbell 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 3:06 PM 
To: James C Gatto 
Cc: Mary Barber; Sabrina A Solis; Robert Brown 
Subject: 144099: Lucky Pharmacy# 776 

Jim, 

We have an order for 1000 Oxycodone 30mg that is being held because the customer has not previously ordered such a 

large quantity of this item. Please ask the customer to provide us with the following. 

• A written explanation of the reason for the size of this order 

• An updated Customer Questionnaire 

• The most recent three (3) month dispensing report 

• SOP's 
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The above information is required from the customer by 9pmEST today or the order will not ship. If the information is 
not received by 4pm tomorrow (December 18th

), the order will be deleted. 

Thank you. 

Tasha Camp!n:dl 
DEA Compliance Analyst 

2915 Weston Road 

Weston, FL 33331 
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) Ext. 74343 

tasha.campbell@andanet.com .. 
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